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From: Devereux, Brian J.
To: Rachael N. Brown

Cc: Ashley Ramirez; Swazer, Quavion A.; Pecchia, Vincent J.
Subject: RE: Notice of Application - Preliminary Major Plat with Planned Residential Development PLPMP20240053 - City of
Puyallup
Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:43:42 AM
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Good morning, Rachael,
Please find the district's comment letter for Normandy Heights attached.
Thanks,

Brian Devereux

Director of Facilities Planning
Puyallup School District

(253) 841-8772
deverebj@puvyallupsd.or

PSD Facilities Planning Website
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From: Ashley Ramirez <ARamirez@PuyallupWA.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:22 PM

To: bobbak.talebi@ecy.wa.gov; Ken Davies <KenDavies@PuyallupWA.gov>;
customercare@pse.com; karen.johnson@verizon.com; mm3309@att.com; Devereux, Brian J.
<DevereBJ@puyallupsd.org>; Andy Whitener, Squaxin <awhitener@squaxin.us>; Annette Bullchild,
Nisqually <bullchild.annette@nisqually-nsn.gov>; Brad Beach, Nisqually <beach.brad@nisqually-
nsn.gov>; Cassie Moeller <Cassie.Moeller@piercecountywa.gov>; Kevin Berdan
<kberdan@centralpiercefire.org>; City of Edgewood <comdev@cityofedgewood.org>; City of Fife
<comdev@cityoffife.org>; City of Sumner Planning <ryanw@sumnerwa.gov>; DAHP
<SEPA@dahp.wa.gov>; Dan Krenz - USACE <Daniel.A.Krenz@usace.army.mil>; David Brown - South
Region Municipal Liaison Manager <David.P.Brown@pse.com>; David Troutt - Nisqually Natural
Resources <troutt.david@nisqually-nsn.gov>; Dept of Commerce
<reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov>; Dr. Martin Fox, Muckleshoot <Martin@muckleshoot.nsn.us>;
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July 8, 2024

City of Puyallup
Rachael Brown
Associate Planner
333 South Meridian
Puyallup, WA 98371

Normandy Heights Preliminary Plat & PRD (City of Puyallup Case No. PLPMP20240053)
Dear Ms. Brown:

Thank you for notifying the Puyallup School District (the “district”) regarding the proposed residential project.
Student safety as well as ease of access for the community to district schools is a paramount priority to the district.
We have reviewed this submittal with an eye toward these issues and others. We offer the following comments with
regards to this project.

The applicant proposes constructing 25 single-family detached homes. Utilizing the districtwide student generation
rates published in the district’s current Capital Facilities Plan, the district estimates the development will generate:
e Ten K-6™ grade elementary students
e Four 7%-9" grade junior high students
e Three 10M-12% grade high school students

The site is located within the Shaw Road Elementary, Kalles Junior High and Puyallup High School attendance
areas. The district plans to provide school bus service for students attending all three schools. A school bus stop
waiting area is requested, that shall include:

e 100 square feet of hardscape surface school bus waiting area located near the NE corner of Crystal Ridge
Drive South and the proposed access road. The waiting area should be adjacent to, and separate from, the
back of sidewalk fronting Crystal Ridge Drive South.

e The waiting area shall include separation from private property (Lot 25), such as fencing, landscaping or
other improvement approved by the district and the City of Puyallup.

e Street and/or pedestrian level light shall be provided to illuminate the school bus stop waiting area.

The district is interested in receiving updates related to this project. Please make the district a party of record through
the permitting process.

Sincerely,

BV
Brian Devereux
Director of Facilities Planning

cc: Quavion Swazer, Assistant Director of Transportation
Dr. Vincent Pecchia, Assistant Superintendent of Operations & School Support

302 2nd ST. SE, Puyallup, WA 98372 'ﬂ' (253) 841-1301 a communications@puyallupsd.org @ www.puyallupsd.org
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City of Puyallup

Planning Division

333 S. Meridian, Puyallup, WA 98371
(253) 864-4165
www.cityofpuyallup.org

July 3rd, 2024

NOTICE OF COMPLETE LAND USE PERMIT APPLICATION

The following land use permit application was submitted to the Development and Permitting Services
Department for review. This notice was sent to all property owners within a specified radius of the site.
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City of Puyallup assumes no liability for variations
ascertained by actual survey. ALL DATA IS
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED 'AS IS’ AND "WITH ALL
FAULTS'. The City of Puyallup makes no warranty
of fitness for a particular purpose.








Case Number:

Permit Type:
Proposal:

Applicant(s):
Owner(s):

Site Address:

Parcel Number:
Date of Application:

Date of complete
application
determination:

Date of Public Hearing
(if set):

Environmental
documents/studies
required:

Identified critical areas
on or adjacent to the

Application Information

PLPMP20240053
Preliminary Major Plat with Planned Residential Development

Subdivision of 25 single-family residential lots on approximately 7.3 acres
with associated stormwater facilities, newly dedicated public roads, street
trees, and landscaping.

Jacob Miller

KOLOWINSKI CARRIE A

2007 SHAW RD, PUYALLUP, WA 98372;
0420354039;

May 04, 2024

June 11, 2024

A hearing will be scheduled at a later date

SEPA Checklist, Stormwater report, traffic scoping report, critical areas
report, landscape plan, geotechnical report, and other reports, as required
for review

Streams, Wetlands, Wetland buffer, Stream Buffer, Potential Landslide

site: Hazard Area, Aquifer Recharge Area

Public Comments

Please be advised that any response to this letter will become a matter of Public Record. The public, consulted
agencies and other agencies are encouraged to contact the staff listed below to become a ’'Party of Record’ on
the subject permit application(s). The public may review contents of the official file for the subject proposal,
provide written comments, participate in public hearings/meetings for the subject permit(s), and request a copy
of the final decision.

e General application information is available for public review at www.cityofpuyallup.org/ActivePermits.

e The application file is available for review at https://permits.puyallupwa.gov/portal/. Please click on the
‘Application Search’ button under the ‘Planning Division’ header. Once you have navigated to the
Planning Division Application search page, you can search by the case number or site address.

e The file can also be viewed in person at Puyallup City Hall during normal business hours (9:00am —
3:00pm) at the Development and Permitting Services Center at 333 South Meridian, 2nd floor,
Puyallup, WA 98371).

e  Written comments will be accepted if filed with the staff contact listed below on or before 3:00PM on:
July 16th, 2024.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Information

The City of Puyallup in accordance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), commits to nondiscrimination
on the basis of disability. This material can be made available in an alternate format by emailing Michelle Ochs
at michelleo@puyallupwa.gov, by calling (253) 253-841-5485, writing us via mail (333 South Meridian, Puyallup,
WA 98371) or by visiting the Development and Permitting Services Center at 333 South Meridian, 2nd floor,




http://www.cityofpuyallup.org/ActivePermits





Puyallup, WA 98371).
Environmental Review (SEPA)

The City may issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) or Mitigated Determination of Non-
Significance (MDNYS) for this proposal under the optional DNS SEPA process, provided in WAC 197-11-355.
This may be your only opportunity to comment on the environmental impacts of the proposed project. The
proposal may include mitigation measures under applicable codes, and the project review process may
incorporate or require mitigation measures regardless of whether an EIS is prepared. A copy of the
subsequent threshold determination for the proposal may be obtained upon request.

Environmental mitigation measures under consideration: None identified as of the date of this mailer. Staff
reviewing SEPA checklist.

Consistent with WAC 197-11-545 regarding consulted agencies, other agencies and the public, comments
must be received on this notice to retain future rights to appeal the subject determination

Staff Contact
If you have any comments, please email them to Rachael N. Brown, Associate Planner

at RNBrown@PuyallupWA.gov or call (253) 770-3363.
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ECY WETLANDS <ZMEY461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Ted Hardiman <ted@fruitlandwater.com>; George
Walter - Nisqually Environmental <walter.george@nisqually-nsn.gov>; Hannah Elwell
<hannah@puyallupsumnerchamber.com>; Heidi Thomas - Nisqually Transportation
<thomas.heidi@nisqually-nsn.gov>; Klayton Leingang <klayton.leingang@piercecountywa.gov>;
Laura Murphy - Muckleshoot Indian Tribe <Laura.murphy@muckleshoot.nsn.us>; Mary Nicholl
<Mary.nicholl@pse.com>; Herrington, Matthew <matthew_herrington@comcast.com>; ] Gamble
<jgamble@mbapierce.com>; Mike Burger <Mike.Burger@muckleshoot.nsn.us>; PALS - Pierce
County <aclark@co.pierce.wa.us>; Pierce Transit <tvaslet@piercetransit.org>; Planning
<Planning@PuyallupWA.gov>; Tara Doyle-Enneking <exec@puyallupsumnerchamber.com>; PSCAA
<SEPA@pscleanair.org>; Planning <Planning@PuyallupWA.gov>; Puyallup Tribe - SEPA Review
<SEPAReview @ PuyallupTribe-nsn.gov>; Sarah Grice <sarah.grice@piercecountywa.gov>; Sean Vance
<sean@valleywaterdistrict.com>; Shaun Dinubilo <sdinubilo@squaxin.us>; Shelley Shaffer
<sshaffer@cityoftacoma.org>; Tacoma Water <rdowns@cityoftacoma.org>; TPCHD
<SEPA@tpchd.org>; WA Dept of Natural Resources <sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov>; WDFW Region 6,
South Sound <R6SSplanning@dfw.wa.gov>; WSDOT <OR-SEPA-REVIEW @wsdot.wa.gov>; Yakama
Nation <esanchey@yakama.com>; Yakama Nation - Cultural Resources
<casey_barney@yakama.com>

Cc: Rachael N. Brown <RNBrown@PuyallupWA.gov>

Subject: Notice of Application - Preliminary Major Plat with Planned Residential Development
PLPMP20240053 - City of Puyallup

Caution: This email came from outside the Puyallup School District. Do not reply, click any link,
or open attachments unless you have verified the sender. Please report any suspicious emails
(Directions).

CITY OF PUYALLUP

Development Services Center
333 S Meridian, Puyallup, WA 98371

(253) 864-4165 Fax (253) 840-6678

NOTICE OF COMPLETE LAND USE APPLICATION
Re: PROJECT ID: PLPMP20240053 - NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION

Brief Project Description: Subdivision of 25 single-family residential lots on approximately 7.3
acres with associated stormwater facilities, newly dedicated public roads, street trees, and
landscaping.

Please find attached to this email the notice of application, SEPA checklist and
submitted site plan for the above referenced project; the City of Puyallup is the SEPA
Lead Agency for this permit(s).
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Where to find permit materials: Permit specific information may be found on the attached notice
and on the CityView Portal.

Submitting comments/questions: Please provide comments within by July 16, 2024, If you'd like
to be added to the Party of Record list on the project and receive future review letters and public

hearing notices (if applicable), please reply to this email requesting to be placed on the party of record
list for this case. Please reference the case number or the project name in future correspondence or
emails. Comments may be provided by replying to the Case Planner Rachael N Brown via email at
rnbrown@puyallupwa.gov.

Thank you,

Ashley Ramirez | Planning Technician
ARamirez@puyallupwa.gov

253-770-3330

Development and Permitting Services
333 S. Meridian

Puyallup, WA 98371
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